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MR. NUTTER: <Call Case Number 6573.

MR. PADILLA: Aéplication of Mesa Petro-
leum Company for directional drilling, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

MR. COFFIELD: Conrad Coffield, with the
Hinkle Law Firm in Midland, Texas, appearing on behalf of

Mesa Petroleum Company, and I have two witnesses.

(Witnesses sworn.)

JOSEPH W. JEFFERS
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. COFFIELD:

0 Mr, Jeffers, would you state your name,
address, occupation, and employer, please?

A Joseph W. Jeffers, Midland, Texas, Mesa
Petroleum Company, Division Geologist.

0 Have you previously testified before the
Division as a geologist?

A. I have.

0 And were your gualifications made a matter

of record and accepted by the Division?
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A They werc.
0. Are you familiar with Mesa's application
in this case?
A I am.
Q. And also the property and the proposed

well location involved?

A, I am.

MR. COFFIELD: Is the witness considered

qualified?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, he is.
Q (Mr. Coffield continuing.) Mr. Jeffers,
just basically what -- what does Mesa propose in this parti-

cular case?

. Mesa proposes to drill a directional
hole from -- from a location in Section 18, which would
be 685 feet from the north line and 1295 feet fro: the
west line, to be vertically drillecd ap»roximately 7000
feet and then directionally drilled to a bottom hole loca-
tion in the Morrow formation within 400 feet of a point
1315 feet from the south line and 1320 feet from the west
line of Secticn 7, all in Township 23 South, Range 30 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

0. All vight, Mr. Jeffers, would you refer

to what we've marked as Exhibit One and explain what this

is and what it shows?
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A. This is a general plat in the Nash Unit
Area. It is on a scale of one inch to 2000 feet, covering
primarily a portion of Township 23 South, Range 29 and 30
East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

It shows the Nash Unit outlined in red

and other units in the area are designated by name and
outline.

In addition, it shows the ownership of
the o0il and gas leases within the Nash Unit Area and the
surrounding area, the location of the Naéh wells, indi-
cating the producing formations by color; also the location
of other wells in the surrounding area and original pro-
ducing formations is indicated.

The plat also shows the proposed develop-

ment location of the No. 7 Nash Well to have a surface

location as stated in the -- in the request.

zone by Duval, by Leland Hodges, and International Minerals

The exhibit also shows the potash leases 1
)
|
|
!

These are indicated in the legend by various codes.
0. All right, Mr. Jeffers, look at what we
have marked as Exhibit Two and explain that.
MR. NUTTER: Before you get off that,
Mr. Jeffers, what is -~ on my Exhibit Number One here I

can't tell which 1s the Duval leased lands. Which would
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those be? By the legend down here?

A The Duval are the very lightly hachured
to the right and they're up here in Section 31 and 32 of
22, 30,

MR. NUTTER: Okay, there are some little

tiny marks in there.

A Right.
MR. NUTTER: And they didn't show up on
mine.
And then the Hodges is kind of a grey.
A That's correct.
MR, NUTTER: And the IMC is dotted.
A Right, and the unleased potash is hachured.
MR. NUTTER: O©Okay, go ahead.
A The -- we're referring to Exhibit Two.
This is a geologic structure map contouréd on the base of

the Atoka bank. The scale of the map is one inch equals

2000 feet. The map covers a portion of southeast New
Mexico in Eddy County, primarily Township 23 South, Range

29 and 30 East. The Nash Unit Area is outlined in red. |

The map was contoured utilizing regional g
i
subsurface information from well control in conjunction {
with seismic data owned by Mesa Petroleum.
The well control is indicated by well

symbols with the correlative datum on each well. The
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contour interval is 50 feet. The producing formations are
color coded to correspond with the production legend on the
map. The proposed location is marked on the map.

Q. Okay. Going now to what has been marked
as Exhibit Three, would you explain that?

A Exhibit Three is a stratigraphic cross
section of the Lower Pennsvlvanian section of five wells
in the Nash Unit Area, showing the various reservoir para-
meters and the completion zones in each well.

The cross section in on a vertical scale
of 2-1/2 inches to 100 feet. The horizontal scale repre-
sents relative distances between the wells. The locations
of the wells are shown on the index map and the legend.

The portions of the logs of the wells
shown are the formations which will be the primary objective
of the proposed No. 7 Nash Weil.

0. Mr. Jeffers, just what -- please state
what is the purpose of these exhibits?

A The purpose of the exhibits are to demon-
strate the reasons for the proposed well to be drilled at
the proposed location.

First, the ownership map shows the outline
of the unit with the potash and petroleum lease ownership.

Second, the structure map indicates that

the proposed well will bottom in Section 7 at a higher or
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equal structural position to the presently productive well

{
2 | in Section 18. 3 ‘
3 Third, the cross section shows there are
4 a humber of Atoka and Morrow Zones, sandstones, in the
5 j producing wells in the Nash Unit. A well bottomed at the
6 s .
proposed location would have a potential of numerous sand-
7 stone zones to complete from.
8 Q All right, Mr. Jeffers, would you please
9 demonstrate or show whether or not the Nash Unit wells are
ofs 10 -
sg:g hooked up and producing?
=55
ggﬁg A The first gas was sold June the 5th, 1975
il
2553 12 o .
;géz tc Transwestern FPipeline Company. Since that date to
:é g5 13 |
éggig January 1, 1979 the Nash Unit has produced 6.3 billion
= 2
w§z” 14 X X
cubic feet of gas and 32-1/2 thousand barrels of oil from
15
2ll wells, and it's still producing at a rate of approxi-
i
16 | :
mately 3950 Mcf of gas per day plus 13 barrels of oil per
. 17
- | day.
J !
~ 18 ! : |
J 0. Has Mesa as the unit operator made appli-
19 ; i
i cation to the OCD to drill the Nash Unit Number 7 develop- ﬂ
h o
20 ;
ii ment well? |
21 :
' I8 Application was filed May the 10th, 1979, u
o 22
: 0. Has Mesa as the unit operator filed with i
23
the supervisor of the USGS, as well as the Commissioner of
24

Public Lands, a plan of development and operation, as re-

gquired by the unit agreement?
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A. This plan is dated June the 4th, 1979,
and was filed on or about that date with the supervisor
and Commissioner of Public Lands.

0 Was the plan of operation approved by
either or both the supervisor and commissioner?

A We have no reason to believe that the
plan will not be approved by either the supervisor or
commissioner.

0. Now, Mr. Jeffers, just why have you

planned this deviated hole in order to develop the Nash

~Unit at this subject location?

A Because it was the only location we could
get approval to drill from the USGS and the potash lessors
that wonld enable us to develop Section 7 with a reasonable
spacing pattern to effectively drain that portion of the
Nash Unit.

Q. Do you have anything further to add in
this particular matter, Mr. Jeffers?

A. Well, I might add that this is in the
R-111. We've been attempting to get this location to drill
in the Nash Unit for twe years, over two years, and we
finally got a location that we can get approval from every-
bedy to drilil.

0. In other words, this isn't necessarily the

number one location you would choose, but it's --
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A Definitely not the number one location.

QO But nonetheless, it's the location, I
trust, that you feel is a reasonable prospect to recover
production in connection with the Nash Unit.

A, That is correct.

0. Mr. Jeffers, were these Exhibits One 3
through Four prepared by you or under your supervision?

A They were.

0. And in your opinion will the approval of
this application by Mesa Petroleum Company prevent the
drilling 6f unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protect correlative rights?

A I do.

MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner, I move the
admission of Exhibits One through Four.

MR. NUTTER: Mesa Exhibits One through
Four will be admitted in evidence.

MR. COFFIELD: I have no other questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, NUTTER:

0. Mr. Jeffers, ncow on the Exbibit Number
One it would appear that the west half of the northwest
guarter of Section 18 is a State lease, is that correct?

A That is correct.
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0. So the drilling permit for this well wouldb

be filed with the 0il Conservation Division.
Now the bottom of the hole is up here in

Section 7. It appears it's bottoming almost on the line
sevarating Federal land from State land, so I presume that
they have to have some concurrence in the drilling permit
also.

A. That is correct, sir. This is in a State
appruoved unit, State and Federally approved unit.

0. And the drilling permit would probably

have to be approved by both.

A That's correct.

0. Now, what does this NDE mean on Well No.
6 on Exhibit Number Two?

A, Not deep enough to penetrate the formation
that this structure map is constructed on.

Q. Okay. I see a little blue well here,
Delaware. Was it a Delaware test or what?

A Yes, sir. Well No. 5 and No. 6 were
Delaware dry holes. No. 4 was a Delaware completion,

0. 1 see.

A Bell Canyon. I mean Cherry Canyon. i

Excuse ne. |

0 Now what lands would be dedicated to this
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A A portion of Scction 7. !
f
03 Well now, what do we have in here, 320~
acre spacing for these wells?
A The field rules have never been promulgated
for this unit.
0. So it would be on 320~acre spacing.
A, Statewide.
0. All right, so what will you dedicate, the

west half of Section 7 or the south half of Section 77

A I think I'd go the west half of Section 7.
0. So the -- the bottom hole location, then,
is -~ if the west half is dedicated, the bottom hole loca-

tion is unorthodox in that it is not 1980 feet from the
end boundary of that unit.
A, That's correct.
MR. NUTTER: Are there ahy other questions
of this witness?

MR. COFFIELD: I have a point of correction}

Mr. Examiner. I misstated. I was talking about Exhibits

One through Pour. I should have said Exhibits One through

Three for this particular witness.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Three

are admitted.

MR. COFFIELD: We have nothing further

for this witness.
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MR. NUTTER: lile may be excused.

MICHAEL Y. HOUSTON
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. COFFIELD:
Q Mr. Houston, would you please state your
name, address, occupatioﬁ and employer?
A Michael P. Houston, and I live in Midland

and work for Mesa Petroleum, Division Engineer.

0. Mr. Houston, have you previously testified

before the Division as an engineer?

A Yes,

0. And were your qualifications accepted by
the Division and made a matter of record?

A They were.

0 Are you familiar with Mesa's application

in this case?

A, Yes, sir.
0 And with the property and well involved?
A Yes, sir.

MR. COFFIELD: 1Is the witness considered

}
\

e
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MR. NUTTER: Yes, he is.

2 0. (Mr. Coffield continuing.) All right, Mr. ,
i

|
3 Houston, would you please refer to what we've marked as
4 Exhibit Four and explain what this is and what it shows?
5 A Well, Exhibit Four is divided into two
5 parts. The upper part, upper portion, indicates the pro-
7 posed surface and bottom hole location of the Nash Unit )
8 No. 7. The scale is one inch equals 1500 feet, with the
9 northerly direction to the righthand side of the page.
of E- 10 . .
S!.oz @3 And below that separating line, or the
@F 5T
g§§§ n lower portion of Exhibit Four, is a diagrammatic sketch
COEER e
;éﬁ; which depicts the planned directionally drilled hole.
v» s
»84s 13 . . .
:{gmg The well will be drilled vertically for
g alp
wss 4
° ! all practical purposes to the kickoff point of 7000 feet.
15 . . . . .
At that depth directional drilling will commence to build
16 a deviation angle two degrees per 100 foet until 18-1/2
17 . .
. degrees is reached at an estimated 7¢25 measured depth.
Lt 18
o Orientation will be in a northerly direction
19
with a deviation angle of 18-1/2 degrees will be maintained
- 20 :
" to a total depth of 14,295.
21 : . : :
K Maximum horizontal displacement will be
22 !
i 1 2169 at total depth if design conditions are met. The !
23 i
‘ wellbore should cross the common section line at approxi- H
24 g
mately 9617 feet measured depth. |
25 R i
i 0 Mr. Houston, from an engineering standpoint |
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is there anything remarkable or unusual about this parti-
cular project and do you anticivate any particular Jdiffi-
culties for any reason?

A We anticipate nothing being unusual and

do not anticipate any complicated problems.

0. It's a routine approach to the problem
involved?

A. Right.

0 Do you have anything further to add in

connection with the engineering aspects of this?

A I do not.

0 Was this Exhibit Four prepared by you or
under your supervision?

A Yes, it was.

0. In your opinion will the approval of the

application of Mesa prevent drilling of unnecessary wells

and otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights?

A, Yes.
MR. COFFIELD: I move the admission of
Exhibit Four, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: Mesa Fxhihit Four will be

admitted in evidence.

MR. COFFIEID: I have no more questions of !

the witness.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any guestions of
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Mr. Houston? He may be excused.

field?

they wish

Do you have anything further, Mr. Cof-

MR. COFFIELD: HNo, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
to offer in Case Number 65732

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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BEFORTER'S CERTLIZICATE

I, SALLY VALTCN BOYS, a court Reporter, DO HERERY

CERTIFY that the foregolin; and attached dranscriovt of

Hearing befcore the 011 Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of ny

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

/
Sl Red o.5.€.

Sally Y. Boyd, C.S.R.
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MR, HUER: Cadd Casa XMumbey 6573,

MRLOPADILLA . Soolication of Mosa Poltro-
leun Corwany for directional drilling, Iddy Counly, MNew
Mexico.

MR, COFIILID: Conrad Coffield, with the
Hinkle Jaw Firm in Midland, “Pexas, apvearing on behalf of

Mesa Petroleum Company, and I have two witnegses.
{Witnesses swori.)

JOSEPH W, JEFPERS
being called as a witness and having been c¢uly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follovs, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, COFFIELD:
n My, Jeffers, wenld you state your name,
address, oncupation, and emplover, please?
“ A, Joseph W. Jeffers, Midland, Texas, lesa
Petroleun Company, Divieion Geologist.
0, rlave you previously testified bofore the
Divigsion as 2 gaocleaigh?
iohpwo,

N W B 0 N R P C L
- LI SN DI .. B “ = Ee

of wecord and accepted by the Livision?
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2 Are vou fanilioy Hasa's appiloeation

in thisgs case?

A, I am.
n And also tho proportv and the proposed

well location involved?

A, I am.

MR. COFFIELD: 1Is the witness considered

aqualified?
MR, NUTTER: Yes, nhe is.
0. (Mr. Coffiecld continuing.) Mr. Jeffers,

just basically what -- what does Mesa propose in this parti-
cular case?

A Mesa proposes to drill a directional
hole from -~ from a location in Section 18, which would
be 635 fert from the north line and 1295 feet from the
west line. t0 be vorticallv (drilled approximately 7000
feat and then directionallv drillaed to a bottom hole loca-
tion in the Morrow formation within 100 feet of a point
1315 feet from the south linc and 1320 feet from the west
line of Scction 7. all in Townshin 23 south, Range 30 Dast,

e

vAdv Creriy s Mewr Tawion,

o 1Y richt, oy, Jaifers, would vou refer
o what oo tve marked as Hxbibit One and explain what thds

13 and what it shows
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i v Q4 conee b ol i Lhe llash Unit
Arca, 11 ds onoa scate of oo Tach o 20 feet, covering

primaxiliy a portion of Townshinp 13 sSouth, Range 29 and 30
East, Iddy County, New Mexico.

L ghows the ilash Unit outlined in red
and othex units in the area are designated by name and
outline.

In addition, it shows the ownership of
the oil and gas leases within the Nash Unit Area and the
surrounding area, the location of the Nash wells, indi-
cating the producing formwations by color; also the location
of other wells in the surrcunding area and original pro-
ducing formations is indicated.

The plat also shows the proposed develop-
ment location of the Wo. 7 Yash Well to have a suxfacc
location as stated in the -- in the request.

The exhibit also shows the potash leases
zone by Duval, by Leland Hodoes, and International Mincrals
and Chemical Corporation, and the lands unleased for potash.
These are indicated in the legend by various codes.

1 LI S 1o T O A T At EEEE N BN S B
AL ragnt, L Joffers, locok al ouwhat we

]

init Pwo and explain Lhat,

have narvied as

R NUATRER: Beforae you get off tuat,
Mr, Jeiiers, what ig - on [y Benibit Mumber One tnie
1

can't tell whdceh is che Duval deasced lands. Which would
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The Duval very lightly hachured
to thoe vioht and they're un Soction 3) and 32 of
22, 30,
5 T YT ENT Y 3- N
MR, MUTPREP. Okay, thaere are some little
6 . .
tiny marks in there,
7 < N
2 Right.
8 MR. NUTTER: And they didn't show up on
® mine.
ofs. 10 . .
35"-‘3 Ind then tho Hodges is kind of a ¢grey.
md s
> 228 11 e e
o2 3% A fhat’s correct.
- f S=
“EET 12 . X
$832 MR, NUTTER: And the IMC is dotted.
mﬂ“-
»es 13 .
_,gég k. Right, and the unleased potash is hachured.
< x5
wes 14 , i
MR, NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.
) 15 . A
28 The -~ we've referring to Exhibit Tvo.
‘ 16 . . ’
This is & geologic structure mar contoured on the base of
17 . . L N
- ot the 2Atoka bank. The scals of the wapn 1s one inch equals
. 18 . .
| 2000 feol, The map covers a portion of southeast MNew '
19 L] - 3 - -
i} Mexico in Eddy County, primarily wownshin 23 South, Range
20 . . , . i
. 29 and 30 East. ‘The Nash Unit Area is outlined in red. L
v i
% 21 . i .
: f fhe map was contoured utilizing reagional E
i t
'z 22 ! H
subsurfac: infeormation frorn well control in conjunction :
23 i
with seiside data owned by osa Pztroleown.
24 !
e owerl contral o is indicated by niolld

25

~

symbols witn the correlative datum on cach well., Tthe i
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conbLoat oonval oao s aveciaaing forsatione are

color coced to coyzosvoud willn Ul oroduclion Iocond on the
map. ‘Ui proposed location inoavuakaed on the oap.

0, Okay. Goina now to what has boon maried
as Exhibit Three, would you cxnlain that?

N Hxhibit Three is a stratigraphic cross

section of the Lower Pennsylvanian section of five wells

in the llash Unit Area, showing the various reservoir para-
reters and the completion zones in each well.

‘he cross section in on a wertical scale

of 2-1/2 inches to 100 feet. 7The horizontal scale repre-

sents relative distances between the wells., The locations

of the wells are shown on tie index map and the legend.

The portions of the logs of the wells

shown are the formations which will be the primary objective

of the pnroposed No. 7 Nash Well.

N, Mr. Jeffers, just what -~- please state

what ig the purpose of these exhibits?

R, The purpose of tha exhibits are to demon-

4

atc

o

strate thoe reasons for the proposed well to be drillec
the pronosed location.
outline

1.1
Col

ownarshin map shows

of the unit with the ootas and natroleun lcase ownorshin.
Second, oo goructure map iadicauoes taatl
the provosed well will botlom in Section 7 at a highey or
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egual survetural position U the presently vroduciive woll
in Scciion 18.

SYhird, the cross soction shows thore are
a number of Atoka and torrow Zones, sandstones, in the
producine wells in the laslh Unit. A wel) bottomed at the
provosed location would have a votontial of numerous gsand-
stone uzonos to cowmplete from.

O, All rigint, Mr. Jeffers, would you please
demonstrate or show whether or not the Nash Unit wells are
hooked up and producing?

A, The first gas was so0ld June the 5th, 1975
to Transwestern Pipeline Companv. Since that date to
January 1, 19279 the MNash Unit has produced 6.3 billion
cubic fect of gas and 32-1/2 thousand barrels of oil from
all wells, and it's still producing at a rate of approxi~
mately 3950 Mef of gas ver day plus 13 bairels of c¢il per
day.

it Has Mesa as !he unit operator made appli-
cation to the OCD to dyrill tho lash Unit MNumber 7 develop~

ment well?

RN Muplication was filed May the 10th, 1979.
o Yies Mesa as the unit operator filed with

The RO ac well as the Commissioner of

LA R A S

covant and oparation, as me-

quirec by thae unic acuvcoemenu?




3

o,

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501

3020Plaza Blanca (505) 471-2462

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ami was iled on or abouts DTl oocUe cith ihe sup v o

anG Core Punasionery of Puilic doaalo.

0 Vias tue pran ol operation approved by
elither oy both the supervicer and cormissioner?

i Vie have no reason to believe that the
plan will not be apvroved by either the supervisor or
comnissionay,

0 Now, Mr. Jeffers, jvst why have you
planned this deviated hole in order to develop the Hash
Unit at this subject location?

A Bagcauge it was the only location we could
get apcreoval to drill from the USGE and the potash lessors
that would enable us to develon Saction 7 with a rcasonable

spacing pattern to cffectively drain that portion of the

z

Mash Unit.

(W
o

n No you have anvihing further to add
thiz »articular matter, Mr. Jefierg?

s in the

| S

A Well, I night add that this
R-111. %e've been attempiing to get this location to drill
in the iash Unit Lo two vears, over two vears, and we

3 ‘
NOISEARVRLS LA NN

hat wo zan qet approval from every-

\-—4‘
}.J
=
-t
)
-~
—d
-
-
o
3
[}

. - PN s doeae Tt D W TP G N ey
otney vords, this sisatlh necessarily the

.

A

rukd:er one logatien you would chatsa, b
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i X Pt nornet e s ey tlee Tocation,
i
trust, oo, vou fecol s a woanorah o prosonocl Lo veocovar

procduction in comaoction witin the Nash uUnit,

h that is corvroci.
{ M. Jeffers, wove these Lxhibits One

through rour wprepared by veu oy under vour supervision?

n, Thev were,

n And in vour ovninion will the approval of
this annlication by Mesa Petroloum Company prevent the
drilling of unnecessarv wells and otherwise prevent waste
and protcect correlative riatits?

LY I de.

MR. COFFILLD: Ilr. Examiner, I move the
admission of Exhibiis One turouagh Four.
MR. NUTTER: Mesa Bxhibits One through

Four will bhae admitted in evilonco.

CROSS REANLHATION

BY MR. HHFYTER:

e TN 4T .'?(1 Al Ad ne il b t/ I3 3 “") 13y7 4 i) ""\:\ T
Ve [WRSEIN N SRS 2 LOATIN & IH 0 LADILIZRC U
e it i mnoenr dviat e wnsh hald of the nortihvrost
N Al oy PR (:""'i- PR o N s =~ W e ey : Sy i RN TP P

CIOAT LT T DRGNS A S ST N2 SR VS UL SN U 51V PR S S TS SO 4 O FNNL AN

b Shat Ls corroct,

MR. COFFIBLD: 1 have no othor guastlions,
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oo oo vt e L fov chla w1l would
o Sllod with the 211 Joness vab o piviasion,

Jow Lac botion ol the hole is up horo In
Saction 7. It appecarsg it's botltoming almost on the line
senarvatiag Federal land fro State land, so I presume that
they have to have some concurrence in the drilling vermit

also.

M

A, That i3 correct, siy, This is in a State

V.

approved unit, State and Federally approved unit.

0 And the drilling permit would probably
nave to be approved by both,

A, That's correct.

0 tow, what does this NDE mean on Ylell llo.
6 on IDxhibit Number Two?

, lot deep cnough o penetrate the formation
that this structure map is constructed on,

0 Okay. I s2e a little blue well here,
Pelawars. Was it a Delaware tesi or what?

RS Yes, sir., 1211 Jdo. 5 and NWo. 6 were
Delawérc dry holes. No. 4 was a Dalaware completion.

n I sea.,

2ol Canyvon. I omeon Chercy Canyon.
Enense

wall?
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Ny
N

ACVQ BLILAG
Fiala

for this wanit,

o, So 1t woul

a, Statewida,

0 All right,

west half of Section 7 or the

e I think It

o S0 the -~-

ig -~ if the west half is ¢&

tion is unorthodo:x in that

end boundary of that unit.

A That's correct.
MR, NUTTER: Are there any other questions

of this witness?
10,
Mr. Exaniner.

One through Four.

Page . . Yo

a

¢ iy 7 i,
ks Ty g B i ey, 320

for Uhoan wait;

COrFPIELD:

T nisstated.

I should have

rulaes have nevel) been provmulgated

d bo on 320--acre spacing.

so what will you dedicate, the
south half of Saction 77
half of

d go the west Section 7.

thiec bottom hole location, then,

odicated, the bottom hole loca-

it is not 1980 fect from the

-1

have a point of correction]]

T was talliing about Tixhibits

said Exnhibits One through.

Three for this particular wiitncss.
Mk, RUTTER:  Drhibits Ono througl: Three ﬂ
are ads od. k
Ty, oovell Lo e hieve nothing Sarthiey
for this witness.




-

~r

A

~~

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

3020Plaxa Blanca (605) 471-2462

10

L})

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page _._ .. ST S

ey LRLETSA IR RS . Yaoyer Y
IR ! bt R Tetoae

MICHADY, » o onnsnot
and hiaving boen duly sworn uanen

being called ag a witness

his oath, testified as follous, to--wlt:
DIRECT HBXAMINATION
BY IMR. COI'FIELD:
N Mr. Houston, would you pleasge state your
name, addvess, occupation and ermcloyoer?
and I 1live in Midlana

b Michacel P. louston,

and work for Mesa Patroleun, Division Engincer.
n ‘Mr. Houston, have you previously testified

before the Division as an engineer?

A Yes.

Q And were your qualifications accepted by
the Division and made a mattar of record?

A They were.

Q0 Are yvou faniliar with lesa's application

\ Y(\(—;l ()lr.
o Jnd grith the nronarty and ww2ll involved?
B ~5, Cir,

S, Do YRy T o witness consliaoned

cualifiad?
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(Ve o EE Y cotiouinegly O AYY slghaid, Mr.
Houston, vould you ploase yoov o wual wa've narkhod as

L

Bxrhibit Your and explain what thigs is and what 3t shows?

=4

Well, Dxhildt Veour is divided into Lwo

parts. The upper part, uppexr portion, indicates the pro-

posed surface and bottom hole location of the Mash Unit
No. 7. The scale is one inch cquals 1500 fect, with the
northerly direction to the rignthand side of the page.
and below that separating line, or the
lower portion of Ixhibit Four, is a diagrammatic sketch

which depicts the oplanned dircctionally <drilled hole.

"he well will be drilled vertically for
all practical purposes to the kickoff point of 7000 fecet.
At that depth directional &rilling will commence to build
a deviation angle two degrees nesr 100 fest until 18--1/2
degrecs 1s reached at an estimated 7925 nmeasured depth.

Oxzientation will be in a northerly direction
with a deviation angle of 13-1/2 decrees will be maintained

to a total depth of 14,295, ;

Haximun horivontal disvlacement will be

2169 at total denilt: 1f Cesign conditions are mcet. Thc

wellhore should ovoss the conmon scetion line at apnroxi- i

PR

mately 9017 feel roaeunvod dooil,
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ATER NS
calay nyoje

o

cultice

iy Lihving

ct oand o ool ar oL cre oy anriiden! o ane
Ay IOASBONT

Ve anticinaic nothing Hheing wnuswal and

do nobt anticipate any counlicatad vrablems.

)

involved?

connection with the

0
under your
A

Q.

application
and otherwi

A

PR I
Ao -2

a routine anproach to thoe problam
Right,
Do you have anvthing further to add in

this?

)
—
ool
e
[
joa]
Q
o
1
b
[
o
[V
o
vl
<
<
9
r
‘n
&
o]
s

I do not.

&
Y= B3

Tlaw

this ithibit Tour prepared by you or
suvervision?
Yes, it was.

L3

In your owinion will the approval of
of Hesa prevent drilling of wnnecessary woells
prevent wasta and

se vrotect correlative rights?

Yes,

4

MP. COIFFILILD: T wmove tiie adicszion o

Lxhibit Four will be

MRL COPRINLD: Lave no nore guszsiions of
M, MUETER: Are Thero any guestloans of
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Vo, Howeton? o He Uy : .
Lo yon : . her, TN &
ficla?
NR. COPPIinLb: o, sic.
RSSO SR I Peoon anvone have anything

they wis! to offer in Case ranbey 057372

w2e'1l taxe the case under advisement.

(lecaring conciuaed.)
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time o

PR . AW va . e ie - 12 AR \V4
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GOVE RNOR ETATE LAND O} FICE DLIOING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 07501
NICK FRANKLIN 1507 827-2434
SECRELARY June 29, 1979
Re: CASE NO. 6573
Mr., Conrad . Coffield ORDER NO. R-6042
Iinkle, Cox, laton, Coffield
& Honsley :
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
g. 0. Zox 35380
Midland, Texas 79702

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST GFFICE BOX 2008

Mesa Petroleum Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Yburs very tru

JOE D.
Director

JDR/£4
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCC X

Artesia OCC x
Aztec OCC___

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINFRALS DEPARTMENT
OXI, CONSERVATION DIVISTON

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
'CALLED RY THE OIL CONSERVATION
/DIVISION FOR TiE PURPOSE OF
|CONSIDERING!

J CASE NO. 6573
i Order HNO. R-6042

‘APPLICATION OF MESA PRTROLEUM COMPANY
|FOR DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, EDDY COUNTY,
INEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DJIVISION

QBY THE DIVISION:

i} This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 13, 1979,

H

lat Santa Fe, NWew Mexico, tefore Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 26th day of June, 1979, the Division

|
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
i recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

| premises,
! FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

i subject matter thereof.

[

; (2) ©That the applicant, Mesa Petroleum Company, seceks

|approval for the directional drilling of its Nash Unit Well

~.No. 7, the surface location of which would be 685 feet from

il the North line and 1295 feet from the West line of Section 18,

| to be vertically drilled to approximately 7,000 fecet, and then

‘ldirectlonally drilled to a bottom hole location in the Morrow
 formation within 400 feet of a point 1315 feet from the South

‘flL“h and 1220 faot from the West line of Section 7, all in

i;Township 23 South, Range 30 kast.

3 (3) That the applicant should be reqguired to determine the
- subsurface location of the kick—~off point prior to directional
drilling, and to determine the subsurface location of the bottom
of the hole by means of a continuous nulti-shot directional
survey conducted subsequent to said dirxectional drilling, if
said well is to be completed as a producing well.

(4) That said well is located in the Cil-Potash Area as
definced by Order R~111-A, as amendedy and the proposed direc-
tional <rilling will afford protection to known potash reserves,




D
. Case No, 6573
- Order No, R~6042

. may recover otherwise unrecoverable gas reserves, thereby
" preventing waste, will not impair but will protect correlative
+ rights, and should be approved.

} | IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

| (1) That the applicant, Mesa Petroleum Company, is hereby
authorized to directionally drill its Wash Unit Well No. 7, the
i surface location of which would be 685 feet from the North line |
i and 1295 feet from the West line of Section 18, vertically to ;
approximately 7,000 feet, and then directionally +o a bottom f
i hole location in the Morrow formation within 400 feet of a

¢ point 1315 feet from the South line and 1320 feet from the West
Q line of Sestion 7, all in Township 23 South, Range 30 East.

i PROVIDED HOWEVER, that subscquent to the above~described

i directional drilling, should said well be a producer, a con-

1 tinuous multi-shot directional survey shall be made of the

| wellbore from total depth to the kick-off point with shot points

{ not more than 100 feet apart; that the operator shall cause the

ﬁ surveying company to forward a copy of the survey report directly;

ﬁ to the Santa Fe office of the pivision, P. 0. Box 2088, Santa Fe, :

| New Mexico, and that the operator shall notify the Division's :
Artesia District Office of the date and time said survey is to |

| be commenced. ?

. § (2) That Form C-105 shall be filed in accordance with !
| T h Division Rule 1105 and the operator shall indicate thereon 5
| true vertical depths in addition to measured depths,

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

i DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
& above designated.,

STATEK OF NEW MEXICO
. 03y COVSERVATION’B}VISION

7Lé;){1;/6?f%\v;

JOP D wxmvy//V’

Dirveoctor




Law OFFICES

LEWIS ©.COX,JR. HiINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY oF counsee
P L EAT .
AUL W. EATON, JR 1000 FIRST NATIONAL BANK TOWER CLARENCE €. HINKLE
CONRAD E.COFFIELD e
HAROLD L.HENSLEY,JR. POST OFFICE BOX D580
STUART O.SHANGH W. E . BONDURANT, JR. (15:4-1973)
C.D.MARTIN MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 e e
PAUL J.KELLY,UR. ROSW L,yNE " FF
y (915) 683 -469) SWELL ,NEW MEXICO OFFICE
JAMES H.BOZARTH GO0 HINKLE BUILDING
oo (805)622-6510
DOUBLAS L.LUNSFORD
PAUL M.BOHANNON
J. DOUGLAS FOSTER QORLY ATTYS. COFFIELD, MARTIN, BOZAATH,
K.DOUGLAS PERRIN BOWANHNOHN,FOSTER, ALLEN ALLEN & BURFORD

C.RAY ALLEN
JACQUELINE W ALLEN
T. CALDER EZZELL,JR.
WILLIAM 8. 80RFORD
JOHN S.NELSON

RICHARD E.OLSON 3 "N L‘ Y V
May 10, 1979 M. LCREIVED

i‘ ‘ MAY 111979

OIL CONSZRVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE -~

LICENSED IN TEXAS

Mr. Dan Nutter

Chief Engineer

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Rox 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T At e S b

Re: Mesa Petroleum Co.
Application for Approval
of Directional Drilling

Dear Dan:

Transmitted herewith you will find triplicate executed
copies of an Application for Mesa Petroleum Co. for approval
of directional drilling in Sections 7 and 18, Township 23
i South, Range 30 East, N.M.P.M., EdCy County, New Mexico.

It is my understanding that the docket setting for
; June 13 is still available for this matter, and accoerdingly,
we request that it be heard on that date.

I trust that the enclosed copies of the Application
are all that is needed in orxrder for this to be set for
the June 13 hearing. However, if anything is needed in
addition, please let me know.

\

= Very truly ycours,
i HINKLE, COX, EATON,
- COFFIELD & HENSLEY

<:k§x “_(z(ftzg>\};;1‘

. N T S\
Conrad E. C‘%Eield

CEC:rf
Enclosures

®¥Cc: Mr. Marion Causey
xc: Mr. John B. Huckabay, Jr.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM CO.
FOR APPROVAL OF DIRECTIONAIL
DRILLING .

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

COMES NOW Mesa Petroleum Co., with offices at Midland,
Texas, acting by and through the undersigned attorneys ang
hereby makes application for approval of the directional
drilling of Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit to be located 685
feet from the north line and 1295 feet from the west line of
Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 30 East, to be vertically
drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, and then directionally
drilled to a proposed target of 1315 feet from the south line
and 1320 feet from the west line of Section 7, Township 23
South, Range 30 East to test the Morrow formation, and in
support thereof respectfully shows:

1. Applicant has heretofore filed with the Division
Form C-101, Application for Permit to Drill. The proposed
well is a development well in the Nash Unit, which is in
the designated potash area, and the surface location is on
lands of the State of New Mexico leased for oil and gas,
which lease has been committed to the Nash Unit. The surface
location in Section 18 has heretofore been determined by
core tests not to be underlain by commercial deposits of
potash. The application providaes that the well is to be
drilled vertically to a depth of approximately 7,000 feet
and then directionally drilled toward the north to a pro-
posed target area of 1315 feet from the south line and
1320 feet from the west line of Section 7, Township 23 South,
Range 30 East. The target area has a radius of 400 feet from
the center of the SW% said Section 7. The SW4%SW% Section 7
is in the same state lease as the surface location; however,
the N%SWY% and SEX%SW% Section 7 are federal lands and the
well could either be bottomed on state or federal lands.
Because of this situation, a similar application has been
made to the United States Geological Survey.

2. The po+tash leases covering the WhiNW4% Section 18, as
well as the rest of Section 18, are owned by Leland A. Hodges.
The potash leases covering the W4SWk%, SEX%SW4%, S%SEY%, EXNWX
and NE% Section 7 are owned by International Minerals &
Chemical Corporation. The NEX%SW%, NLSE% and WhiNW% Section 7
are unleased for potash. The owners of the potash leases were
furnished copies of the Applications for Permit to Drill by
registered mail, return receipt requested, as required by
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Order R-111-A of the 0il Conservation Commission. 1t is
anticipated through contacts with owners of the potash leases,
that there will be no objection to the drilling of the
proposed development well.

3. This application is being filed pursuant to the
provisions of Rule R-111(b) and applicant will make a
directional survey in connection with the well so that the
well will be drilled to the target area, and upon completion
of the well a complete directional survey will be filed with
the Division, as requested by the regulations.

4. Due to the fact that all of Sections 7 and 18,
Township 23 South, Range 30 East are committed to the Nash
Unit, there is no problem involved by reason of the fact
that the well may be bottomed either on state or federal
lands.

5. Applicant requests that this matter be set for
hearing before an examiner at the earliest possible time.

N

Dated this |0 ™>day of May, 1979.

Respectfully submitted,

MESA PETROLEUM CO. m /\
\ -
BY: C&“’\v\* ca»—&g—g > . U
HINKLE, COX, EATON, GQFFIELD
& HENSLEY
Post Office Box 3580
Midland, Texas 79702

Attorneys for Applicant




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM CO.
FOR APPROVAL OF DIRECTIONAL R
DRILLING (1 o9

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

COMES NOW Mesa Petroleum Co., with offices at Midland,
Texas, acting by and through the undersigned attorneys and
hereby makes application for approval of the directional
drilling of Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit to be located 685
feet from the north line and 1295 feet from the west line of
Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 30 East, to be vertically
drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, and then directionally
drilled to a proposed target of 1315 feet from the south line
and 1320 feet from the west line of Section 7, Township 23
South, Range 30 East to test the Morrow formation, and in
support thereof respectfully shows:

1. Applicant has heretofore filed with the Division
Form C-101, Application for Permit to Drill. The proposed
well is a development well in the Nash Unit, which is in
the designated potash area, and the surface location is on
lands of the State of New Mexico leased for oil and gas,
which lease has been committed to the Nash Unit. The surface
location in Section 18 has heretofore been determined by
core tests not to be underlain by commercial deposits of
potash. The application provides that the well is to be
drilled vertically to a depth of approximately 7,000 feet
and then directionally drilled toward the north to a pro-
posed target area of 1315 feet from the south line and
1320 feet from the west line of Section 7, Township 23 South,
Range 30 East. The target area has a radius of 400 feet from
the center of the SW% said Section 7. The SW%SW% Section 7
is in the same state lease as the surface location; however,
the N%SW% and SE%SW% Section 7 are federal lands and the
well could either be bottomed on state or federal lands.
Because of this situation, a similar application has been
made to the United States Geological Survey.

2. The potash leases covering the W4NW% Section 18, as
well as the rest of Section 18; are owned by Teland A. Hodges.
The potash leases covering the W%SW%, SE4%SWY%, S%SEX%, EXNWk
and NE% Section 7 are owned by International Minerals &
Chemical Corporation. The NE%SW%, N%SE% and W4NWk% Section 7
are unleased for potash. The owners of the potash leases were
furnished copies of the Applications for Permit to Drill by

registered mail, return receipt requested, as reguired by
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Order R-111-A of the 0il Conservation Commission. It is
anticipated through contacts with owners of the potash leases,
that there will be no objection to the drilling of the
proposed development well.

3. This application is being filed pursuant to the
provisions of Rule R-111(b) and applicant will make a
directional survey in connection with the well so that the
well will be drilled to the target area, and upon completion
of the well a complete directional survey will be filed with
the Division, as requested by the regulations.

4. Due to the fact that all of Sections 7 and 18,
Township 23 South, Range 30 East are committed to the Nash
Unit, there is no problem involved by reason of the fact
i that the well may be bottomed either on state or federal
i lands. ‘

5. Applicant requests that this matter be set for
hearing before an examiner at the earliest possible time.

PR PR

Dated this |o™ day of May, 1979.
Respectfully submitted,

MESA PETROLEUM CO. .

e O St o ()

HINKLE, COX, EATON)\ COFFIELD
& HENSLEY

Post Office Box 3580

Midland, Texas 79702

Attorneys for Applicant
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE OF NLW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM CO. A o
FOR APPROVAIL OF DIRECTIONAL e )
DRILLING Lo

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088
Ssanta Fe, New Mexico 87501

COMES NOW Mesa Petroleum Co., with offices at Midland,
Texas, acting by and through the undersigned attorneys and
hereby makes application for approval of the directiocnal
drilling of Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit to be located 685
feet from the north line and 1295 feet from the west line of
Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 30 East, to be vertically
drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, and then directionally
drilled to a proposed target of 1315 feet from the south line
and 1320 feet from the west line of Section 7, Township 23
South, Range 30 East to test the Morrow formation, and in
support thereof respectfully shows:

1. Applicant has heretofore filed with the Division
Form C-101, Application for Permit to Drill. The proposed
well is a development well in the Nash Unit, which is in
the designated potash area, and the surface location is on
lands of the State of New Mexico leased for oil and gas,
which lease has been committed to the Nash Unit. The surface
location in Section 18 has heretofore been determined by
core tests not to be underlain by commercial deposits of
potash. The application provides that the well is to be
drilled vertically to a depth of approximately 7,000 feet
and then directionally drilled toward the north to a pro-
posed target area of 1315 feet from the south line and
1320 feet from the west line of Section 7, Township 23 South,
Range 30 East. The target area has a radius of 400 feet from
the center of the SW% said Section 7. The SW%SW% Section 7
is in the same state lease as the surface location; however,
the NW4%SW% and SE%SW4% Section 7 are federal lands and the
well could either be bottomed on state or federal lands.
Because of this situation, a similar application has been
made to the United States Geological Survey.

2. The potash leases covering the W4NW% Section 18, as
well as the rest of Section 18, are owned by Leland A. Hodges.
The potash leases covering the W%SWk%, SE%SWYL, SkSEY%, ELNWY
and NEY% Section 7 are owned by International Minerals &
Chemical Corporation. The NE%SW%, N4¥SEYL and WhNWY% Section 7
are unleased for potash. The owners of the potash leases were
furnished copies of the Applications for Permit to Drill by
registered mail, return receipt requested, as required by
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Order R-111-A of the 0il Conservation Commission. It is
anticipated through contacts with owners of the potash leascs,
that there will be no objection to the drilling of the
proposed development well.

3. This application is being filed pursuant to the
provisions of Rule R~111l (b) and applicant will make a
directional survey in connection with the well so that the
well will be drilled to the target area, and upon completion
of the well a complete directional survey will be filed with
the Division, as requested by the regulations.

4. Due to the fact that all of Sections 7 and 18,
Township 23 South, Range 30 East are committed to the Nash
Unit, there is no problem involved by reason of the fact
that the well may be bottomed either on state or federal
lands. ‘

5. Applicant requests that this matter be set for
hearing before an examiner at the earliest possible time.

Dated this Ioﬁ‘day of May, 1979.

Respectfully submitted,

MESA PETROLEUM CO.
By : C&z'\ .\,\Q&N‘\j\gﬂ

HINKLE, COX, EATON,\CDFFIELD
& HENSLEY

Post Office Box 3580

Midland, Texas 79702

Attorneys for Applicant




Docket No. 22-79

Docketn Nox, 26-79 and 2579 are tentatively scet for hearfng on June 27 and July 11, 1979. Applications for
hearing rust be {1led at Jeast 22 doys fn advance of hearing date,

- MIDRESDAY -~ JUNE 6, 1979

DOGKEF: _ GOMMISS, O AR IR

O1L CONSERVATIIN COMMISSION ~ 3 AM, ~ ROOM 205
STATE LAKD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA VE, KEW MEXICO

CASE 06495:  (DE Nov0)
Application of Amax Clienical Corparatfon for the amendment of Ovder No. R-111-A, Eddy Couuty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled caus., secks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend the boundaries
of the Potash-011 Avea by the Inclusion of certain lands in Sections 23 and 24, Township 19 South, Range
29 East, Scctions Y, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 19, 20, 23, 24, and 29, Township 19 South, Range 30 East,
and Sections 7, 8, 17, 1§, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, all in Eddy County, New Mexico.
Upon application of Amax Chemical Corporatfon this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisious
of Rule 1220.

RRRAAARKAKARXRRAARAKRRARARARARRARKARKARRRRARARRAARKRARK AR AR KA RRRKKAAK AR AR AR ARKRARARKARRRRARRKRKKRKARKAR AR XA XX R XRAXKXAKK
Docket No, 23-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 13, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alterrnate Exaniner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools in
Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1979, from four prorated pools in San
Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6560: Application of Exxon Corporation for a duval completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (combination) of its "AB" State Well No. 4 located
in Unit A of Section 16, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Langlie Mattix Pool
and oil from the Fowler~-Upper Yeso Pool, through parallel strings of casing cemented in a common well
bore.

CASE 6561: Application of Amoco Production Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in
D the above-styled cause, proposes to directionally drill its State "HC" Well No. 1 located 1980 feet from
' il the South and West lines of Section 21, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, Townsend Field, to a bottom hole
location within 100 fect of a point 990 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line of said
Section 21, the S/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6562: Application of Orla Petco, Inc. for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicarnt, in the above-
' styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced sa’t water into the Ramsey Sand of the Bell Canyon
formation rhrough the open hole interval from 2498 feect to 2508 feet in its Gourley-Federal Well No. 4
located in Unit J of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, Herradura Bend--Delaware Pool,

f CASE 6563: Appliéation of Roy L. McXay for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
Q’ . cause, seeks approval for his North Woolworth Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,280 acres, more or less, of
[l State lands in Township 23 South, Range 35 East.

-z - CASE 6564: Application of Herndon 0il & Gas Co. for au uuucihodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its 0, A. Woody Well
No. 1 in the center of Unit E, Section 35, Towuship 16 South, Range 38 East, Kuowles-Deveonian Pool.

CASE_6565: Application of Lewis B. Burleson, Inc. for compulsory pooling, a non-standard gas proration unit, and an
unorthodox well location, Lea County, Yew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the W/2 SE/4 of Section 20, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, to form an 80-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at an unocrthodox location 1650 feet from the South and East liunes of said Section 20. Also to
be considered wil) be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost theceof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be counsidered will be the designa-
tion of applicant as operator of the weil and a charge for risk ifnvolved in drilling said weil.
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CASE 6566: Application of Leuis B, Burleson, Inc. for an unorthodox well location and a nou-standard proration unit,
o lLea County, RNew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seccks approval of a 160-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled 2310 fect from the South and West lines of said Section 10,

CASE 6567: Application of Mewbourne 0il Company for an unerthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in Lhe above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of {ts State 25 Com Well
No. 1 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 25, Township 14 South,
Range 27 East, Buffale Valley-Pennsylvanilan Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the
well,

CASE 6568: Application of Dallas McCasland for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks a waiver of existing well spacing requivements and a finding
that the drilling of his Woolworth Well No. 5 located in Unit P of Section 28, Township 24 South, Range
37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, is nccessary to cffectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proratlon
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6569: Application of Continental 0il Company for a dval completion, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the

above-styled cause, secks approval for the dual completion of its Lockhart A-17 Hell No. 2 located in
Unit I of Section 17, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, to produce gas from the Eumont Gas Pool through
the casing-tubing annulus and oil from the Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool through tubing.

CASE 6570: Application of Continental 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration unit and simultaneous dedication,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of a 228-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 and S.2 SE/4 of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 36 East,
Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated to applicant's Lockhart A-18 Wells Nos, 2, 3, and 4,
located in Units 0, K, and M, respectively, of said Section 18,

CASE 6571: Application of Continental 0il Company for vertical pool limit redefinition, Lea County, New Mexico.
“Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix
Pool to include the lowermost 165 feet of the Seveu Rivers formation and the concomitant contraction of
the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the following described lands: SW/4 W/2 SE/4 and
SEf4 SE/4 of Scction 35, Township 23 South, Range 36 East; and NW/4, W/2 NE/4, and SEf4 NE/4 of Section
1, Township 24 Scuth, Range 36 East.

CASE 6537: (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Harper Oil Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-~

styled cause, seeks approval for its West Ranger Lake Unit Arca, comprising 1,120 acres, more or less, of
State lands in Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5553: (Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing well-spacing
requirements and found that the drilling of additiounal wells was necessary to effectively and efficiently
drain thosc portions of the proration units in the Zmpire Abo Unit located in Townships 17 and 18 South,
Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the existing wells,

CASE 6572: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company to drill a horizontal drainhole, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval to drill and complete its Empire Abo Unit Well No.
¥~142, located in Unit K of Section 2, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo Pool, with a single
horizontal drainhole of about 200 feet in length in the Abo formation. .

CASE 6573: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for directicnal drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, secks approval for the directional drilling of its Well No. 7 in the Nash Unit,
the surface location of which would be 685 feet from the North line and 1295 feet from the West line of
Section 18, to be vertically drilled to approximately 7,000 feet, "and then directionally drilled to a
bottom hole location in the Morrow tormation withiu 400 feet of a poiut 1315 [eet frci the Scuth line
and 1320 feet from the West line of Section 7, all in Township 23 South, Range 30 East,

CASE 6574: Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp., for an unorthodox gas well location and compulscory pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
in the Wolfcanp through Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Scction 6, Township 17 South, Range 35
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East
lines of said Section 6. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 6535:  (Continued from May 23, 1979, Exaniuncr Hearing)

Application of Tovreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-stylied cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San Luis-
Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells located in Section
21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

CASE 6575: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il €onservation Division on Its own moticu for an order
creating, contracting the vertical linits, and extending the horizontal limits of zertain pools in
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

{a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcaup production and
designated as the Cass Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is Black River Corporation Miller Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 10, Township 23 South, Raunge 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: N/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Abo production and desig-
nated as the Runyan Ranch-Abo Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Runyan ¥ederal Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 17, Township 19 Scuth, Range 23 East, KMPM. Said pool would
comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4

(¢) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexica, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production and
designated as the Runyan Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Company Gardner
State Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 19 South, Range 23 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, nMPM
Section 8: W/2

(d) EXTEND the Austin-Mississippian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: SEf4
Section 17: NE/4

(e) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
action 28: N/2

(f) EXTEND the Avalon-Wolfcamp Gas Poel in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: SW/4
Section 28: N/2

(g) EXTEND the Buffalo-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, WMPM.-
Section 6: N/2

(h) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTi, RANGE 27 EAST, hisids
Section 12: S/2
Section 13: N/2

(1) EXTEND the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSUIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 22 FAST, NMPM

— P N,

Section 34: SW/4

(3) EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 22: N/2
Section 35: N/2
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Diamond Mound-Atoka Gas Yool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHID 36 SOUTH, ™ “GE 27 EAST, NMIN

Scction 12: N/2

Dublin Ranch-Morrow Gas Yool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSUIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: E/f2

East Fagle Creek Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: §/2

South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool {n Eddy County, New Mexico, to iInclude thevein:

TOUNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: S/2

Eumont Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

Hardy-Blinebry Pool in Lea Couﬁty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: E/2 SEf4 and SW/4 SEf&4

Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 5: E/2 NW/4

Indian Flats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: §/2
Section 36: W/2

Kennedy Farms-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include vherein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
Section 10: S/2
Section 11: §/2
Section 16: E/2

East !lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 32: W/2

iogan Draw-Cisco Canyon Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSNIP_24_SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 16: ¥N/2

Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool f{n Fddy County, New Mexico, tc include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 FAST, NMPM
Section 25: N/2

Scuth Peterson-Fusselman Poocl in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to {mclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST
Section 31: NW/4

L P
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(y)

CONIRACT the vertical limits of (he Shoe Bar-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to

the Atoka formation only and redesipuate sald pool as the Shoe Bar-Atoka Gas Pool, and cxtend the
horfzontal limits of sald pool to fnclude therefn:

(z)

(aa)

(bb)

(cc)

(dd)

(ee)

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

TOMRSHIP 16 SOUEIL RANGE 35 EAST, RPY
Section 341 sW/f4

TOWHSHIP 17 S0USL, BARGE 15 FAST, KMPM
Section 3: ka

EXTEND the Tecague-Abo Gas Yool {n l.eca ﬂuuﬁty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: S/2
Section 27: NEf4

the Todd-Wolfcamp Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: NEf4

the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPH
Section 30: W/2

the West Tonto-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section 7: NW/4

the Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool 1in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section l4: W/2
Section 15: E/2
Section 23: All
Section 24: W/2

the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 3:  SE/4
Section 10: NE/4
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(City. State. and ZiP Codey
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(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED YO: 2. ARYICLE ADORESSED TO:
3. ARTICLE OESCRIPTION:

n%ﬁgosuo. CERTIFIED NO.

1 lM&u‘nﬁwmnohddmormnﬂ
I have received the article described above.
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LEWIS C COX uR
PAUL W. EATOR JR.
CONRAD E.COFFIELD

HAROLO L.HENSLEY, UR.

STUART D.SHANOR
C.D-MARTIN

PAUL J. KELLY,JR.
JAMES H.BOZARTH

DOUGLAS L.LUNSFORD
PAUL M.BOHANNON
J. DOUGLAS FOSTER
K.DQUGLAS PEARIN

Law OFFICES
HiINKLE,COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

OF COUNSEL

GO0 HinkLE BUILOING CLARENCE E.HINKLE

1 1 - {
POS OFfIcE BOX 10 W. E£.BONOURANT, JR. (19141973}
RosweLL,NEw MEXICO 88201

(508)622- 6510 MIDLAND, TEXAS OFFICE

1000 FIRST NATIONAL DANK TOWE

(015)6682-46901

May 2, 1979

N LICENSED IN
TEXAS ONLY

C.RAY ALLEN®
JACQUELINE . ALLEN™Y r
T. CALCER EZZELL yR.

Mr. Joe D. Ramey SANrT
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Development well - Nash Unit

Dear Mr. Ramey:

We enclose in triplicate From C-101, the application of
Mesa Petroleum Co., the operator of the Nash Unit, for permit
to drill development well No. 7. We also enclose copy of a
similar application being filed with the United State Geological
Survey, together with all the supporting data required by the
Department of Interior regulations.

The proposed well is to be located 685 feet from the north
line and 1295 feet from the west line of Section 18, Township 23
South, Range 30 East, which is on state lease L-3558. It is pro-
posed to drill the well vertically to a depth of approximately
7,000 feet and then directionally drill the well to a target area
which would be within a radius of 400 feet from the center of the
SW% Section 7, Township 23 South, Range 30 East. The W4SW4% Section
7 is state land and the remainder of the section is federal land.
The well could therefore be bottomed on either state or federal
land and for that reason we have deemed it necessary to file an
application for permit to drill with the United States Geological
Survey.

On behalf of Mesa Petroleum Co., the unit operator, we have
had correspondence with Walter E. Thayer, Production Manager for
International Minerals § Chemical Corporation at Carlsbad, relative
Lo ihe drilliung of the proposed well. ¥We enclose copy of letier
dated February 21 from Mr. Thayer in reply to our letter of January




s

31, in winich he advises that IMC will not object to a location in
Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 30 East east of a point 1320
feet from the west line and at least 685 fcet from the north line.
The location conforms to this with the exception that we had to
move the location 50 feet to the west in order to avoid drilling
the well on the property line between state and federal land.

We have also had correspondence with Ben Donegan who reprcsents
Leland A. Hodges and Leonard Resources, who are the owners of the
potash leases covering Section 18. We enclose copy of lectter from
Mr. Donegan on behalf of Leland A. Hodges dated March 26 advising
that they will not object to the wall location.

On April 26, we sent to Walter E. Thayer and Ben Donegan, by
registered mail, copies of the proposwad applications and other
instruments referred to herein. We reccived return receipts from
Ben Donegan dated April 28 and from International Minerals and Chemical
Corporation dated April 30, copies of which are enclosed.

After a lapse of 10 days from April 30, if there are no pro-
tests, we will file with you Mesa's application for approval of the
directional drilling of the well as required by the rules and will
request that an examiner's hearing be held as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

LY
c}uk)\J_‘_}j%:?“¥5>~k»,kxk\)\
Clarence E. Hinkle

CEH:cs

Enc.

cc: Mr. Marion Causey

cc: Mr. Conrad E. Coffield
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P.0.BOX 71 ¢ CARLSPAD, NEW MEXICO 88220
TELEPHONE: AREA CODE 505 » 887-2871 } -

' ' B 15 W E (¢
AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS DIVISION ( D l_[; uﬂ h:l) ul \\‘ l; ' ;
. r\ i i ; : AN EQUAL OPPORYUNITY EMPLOYER

FEB 2 3 1579 Loy Y
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niualE. LoN, EATCH, A, { r‘l Y, . i
COFIIELT & MERILLY Vi RV 579 f’ ;

RuSYIELL, WEV REXICO

, OIL‘ . "_"W:‘ IRARCESSY U
. CONS vatioy DIVISION
SANTA FE il

INTERNATIONAL MINERALS & CHEMICAL CORPORATICN

February 21, 1979

Mr. Clarence Hinkle

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield & Hensley
600 Hinkle Building

P. O. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Sir:

In response to your letter dated January 31, 1979, IMC does object to the
proposed well location (Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County,

-330 feet from the west line and 550 feet from the north fine). However, IMC will

not object fo a Jocation in Section 18, Township 23 South, Range 30 Eost; east

of a point 1320 feet from the west line and at least 685 feet from the north line,
provided the well will be drilled vertically 7,000 feet, then deviated io the north to
the center of Section 7, also subject to other contingencies which may arise from the
final details of the well design or other matters not yet discussed.

Sincerely yours,

Walter E. Thayer
Production Manager

WETdh
cc: Potash Company of America
P. O. Box 31

~ 11 ) (] [ ¥ » ONONA
Largsoaq, iNey Iviexico goLsv

Mr. Ben Donegan
3202 Candelaria Road, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107




LLbONARD RESOURCES U
8202 CANDELARIA N. E.

[
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87107 f”AR P g 1979
606 - 3.46-6663 Bivars
SOLLIIEEL AN 2t
March 26, 1979 tﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬂuﬂ&&t
. ROSwEL, NEW Mexico

Mrx. Clarence Hinkle

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield & Hensley
600 Hinkle Building

P. O. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Hinkle:
With reference to your letter of March 14, 1979 we do not object to
your drilling a development well in the Nash Draw Unit at a location

1295 feet from the west line and 685 feet from the north linz of Section
18, T. 23 5., R. 30 E.

Very truly yours,

Leland A. Hodges

//) \1
By : /\‘)/(/)\_)‘ ’*’\/ Crus c (’./,\__/;
Ben Donegan /
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Yorm 9-31 C SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE® Form approved.
(May 14 (Other Instcuctions on Budget Burcan No. 42-Ri425,
UNITED STATES Feverse A
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 5. LYASE DESIONATION aND SERIAL No,
- - GEOLOGICAL SURVEY State Lease L-3358
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK | & 'iwrs triovers onmute wis
la. TYPEOF WORK _ e R
DR'LL [x] DEEPEN [‘] PLuG BACK [J 7. UNIT ACREEMENT NaME
b. TYPEOF WELL s L
I S R R R T R ] s ok e i
3. NAME OF OVERATOR T e o “P ‘ s -‘, :): t \ Nash Un]t
_ Mesa Petrolesm Co. e A t“fﬂA;wﬂ '}A oW N T
3. ADLRESS OF OFERATOR :\T " f\O'\\ r)““."“\(’ 1*‘ N 7
1000 Yaugihn Building, Midland, Texas 797 LO\J o 10. ¥ictv 4¥p FOOL, Ok WitdlAt |
3 Aw‘c:l'lr'l?:(c:r “gi.bl (Report locatl%n’ clearly and {n accurdnncL with auypsll\z;te requlrmﬂjaFC T Nash Drﬁw MOY‘Y‘OW !
685' FNL and 1295' FWL of Sec 18, T23S, R30E on State Lse L-335§ 11 sre.mon soonsic™ = -
At proposed prod. zone
315" FSL & 1320' FWL of Sec 7, 1235, R30E on State Lse L-3358 [®¢ 7 & 18, T235, R30E
14. DISTANCE IN MILES AND DIKECTION snouﬂfﬁcﬂ[éfsvr"mwv oa'poqr orrices T 127 couNTY ok Pasisa 13) srate
- 10 miles ENE of Loving, New Mex1co ~ B Eddy New Mexico
3. DISTANCE FRGM PROPOSED® S " -
s oM PRORO. on su face - Ils. NO. OF ACRES IN LEASK 17. :g"r‘:q';s“;\"l:&r,“smxw
pgmerron e e e At an?tt"'““"?e - 131 640.48 | 0.2
18 :{x)b-r\ts\‘c;‘i:;n%s;lllxo;‘gﬁr:"t:\l‘,‘occ,\(;r’ﬂ{;_ugn surface - 955 ¥19. rrorFOsED m,m 20. ROTARY OR CABLE TOOLS T
OR APPLIED FOR, ON TH!S LEASE, n.w t bOttth‘Qle_ynQr_]‘_ ] 8 Q?BD) iRotar‘y
21. ELEVATIONS (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) 22. APFROY. DATE WOHK WILL STARTS
_GR 3002+ - June 1 1979
2 PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENTING PROGRAM T
:’_:__ SIZE OE'IL?:;E;_il:_ __gl;; —:)Vir—k \Sl‘\h__jv—— __V :El—;;fl;‘li EU(?V}"—V—;A :’ S\:ﬂlNG D_P:l_'T_l( _ij: —-:t:—:: “‘QE{A:‘_}I’;Y oF¥ CE !lr\T o
26" - 20" __94 J300"MD & TVD| 600 sx
175" 13-3/8" 154.5 & bl 3400" MD & TVDI 2500 sx -
124" g9-5/8" 43.5-53.5 11,185' MD i
(11,000 TvD) 3500 sx
ey 5-1/2" 20 14,295' MD
(13,950" TvD) 900 sx

Propose to spud well @ 685' FNL & 1295' FWL of Sec 18-T23S-R30E, and vertically drill to
approximately 7000' (with above mentioned casing & cement program in effect), then direc-
tionally drill to a proposed target of 1315' FSL & 1320' FWL of Sec 7-T23S- R30E Will
attempt to encounter objective Morrow pay within a 400' radius "target area". This
“target area” will allow for some variances in drilling control. Even though the drill-
site and center of "target area" is on State acreage, the major portion of the target
area is on mineral acreage owned by the federal government. The directionally drilled
hole should cross the section line (common to both Sec 18 and Sec 7 of T23S, R30E) at

an approximate depth of 6517' MD (9514' TVD). BOP and mud programs are included on
attachments. Gas will be dedicated to Transwestern.

IX ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAM : If proposal 13 to deepen or plug back, give data on present productive zone and proposed new Droductive
zone. If proposal Is to drill or deepon directionally, glve pertinent data on subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths. Give blowout
preventer progmm, it any.

& 7, & 7
SIGNED ___,\_)-/(I/UQ/ L-) Ow('bg" . TITLE ___Eﬂg_l neer o pATE- 4-9-79

T (This space for Federal or State office llae‘)‘ - T T e e e
FERSGT NGl el APTAOWAL BATHE — S -
APPROVED BY ___ ___ N - RTLE i DATE B

CONDITIONS OF AVEROVAL, I¥ ANY ;

*See nstructions On Reverse Side




APPLICATION FOR DRILLING

MESA PETROLEUM CC.
Nash Unit Well No. 7
685' FNL & 1295' FWL of Section 18 (surface location)
1315' FSL & 1320' FWL of Section 7 (bottomhole location)
T23S, R30L
Eddy County, New Mexico

In conjunction with Form 9-331C, Application for Permit to Drill subject
well, Mesa Petroleum Co., submits the following items of pertinent infor-
mation in accordance with U.S.G.S. requirements.

Due to potash mining in the area, this well will be directionally drilled

to reach the objective Morrow pay in the SW quarter of Section 7, T23S, R30t.
The surface location will be 685" FNL & 1295' FWL of Section 18, T23S, R30E.
Plans are to vertically drill to approximately 7000', gradually build angle
to a total of 1840, then continue drilling toward target area consisting of
a 400* radius circle whose center is 1315"' FSL and 1320' FWL of Section 7

at a true vertical depth (TVD) of 13,500'. The directional hole should cross

the common section line at an approximate depth of 9617' measured depth (MD)
or 9514' TVD.

1. The geologic surface formation in series is Ochoan.

2. Estimated tops of geologic markers are as follows:

FORMATION DEPTH (TVD)
Lamar Lime 3268
i Delaware Sand 3300
: Cherry Canyon 4865
: Brushy Canyon 5450
! Bone Spring 7050
§ 3rd Bone Spring 9950
i Wolfcamp 10,250
i Strawn Carbonate 12,127
i Atoka 12,250
i Morrow 13,100
L ; Morrow B-11 13,350
S Miss. Shale 13,850
% Total depth 13,950 14,295 MD

3. The estimated depth at which water, o0il, or gas are expected to be encountered:

; Air 250'
3 oil, water, gas 4850
‘ gas 12,290"

gas 13,500




- e e b e v gt i At e ih RN AT

Page 2
Application for Drilling
Nash No. 7

4-9-79

4, Casing and Blowout Preventer Program

Conductor : Will drill a 26" diameter hole to approximately 300'.
Will run new 20" 94# H-40 ST&C casing to total depth
and cement with 600 sx or sufficient volume to circulate
cement to surface. After WOC 24 hrs, will install 20
AP1 2000 psi WP casing flange (temporary) and then nipple
up 20" API 2000 psi WP ram type BOP. Propcse to test casing
and BOP to 600 psi before drilling out,

Surface : Propose to drill a 17%" diameter hole to approximately 3400'.
Will run new 13-3/8" 54.5# - 61# K-55 and S-80 ST&C casing to
totai depth; then cement with 2500 sx or sufficient volume
(in one stage) necessary to circulate cement to the surface.

If cement does not circulate, propose to run temperature survey
to determine top of cement and use 1" tubing in annulus or dump
ready mix, as appropriate. Will cut off temporary 20" casing
flange, then install 12" API 3000 psi WP casing flange on 13-3/8"
casing. BOPs will consist of double hydraulic 12" API 3000 psi
WP (pipe and blind rams) and 1 - 12" API 3000 psi WP hydril.
After WOC 24 hrs, casing will be tested to 1500 psi before drill-
ing out.

Intermediate: Propose to drill a 124" hole to approximately 7000', then commence
angle buildup for horizontal displacement. Will continue angle
buildup to a total of approximately 18% degrees, then hold angle
constant while drilling to casing point near 11,185' MD (11,000
TVD). Will run new 9-5/8" 43.5#-53.54 N-80 and S-95 LT&C casing
to total depth. Plan to use 2 stage cementing collars (placed at
6500' and 3500') in order to circulate cement to the surface.
After cut off, will install 12" API 3000 x 10" API 5000 psi WP
casing spool and nipple up double hydraulic 10" API 5000 psi WP
BOPs (pipe and blind ram) with addition of 1-10" API 5000 psi
WP hydril. Will also use rotating drilling head for additional
control while driilting. Casing and BOPs will be tested to 2000
psi after WOC 24 hrs, and before drilling out.

Production

Liner : Will drill to total depth of 14,295' MD (13,950' VD) with 8%"
bit, while holding 18% degree angle. Will run new 5%" 20# S-95
LT&C liner to total depth and cement with adequate volume to
cover entire liner.

5. Circulating Medium and Control Equipment:
0-300' Will utilize fresh water spud mud, while circulating through a

small portion of the lined reserve pit. MW 8.56-9.2 PPG with
45-85 viscosity.

300-3400'  Saturated brine water will be used to drill this portion of the
hole. Fluid will be circulated through a controlled portion of
the lined reserve pit. MW 10-10.3 PPG with 28-32 viscosity.




Page 3

Application for Drilling
Nash No. 7

4-9-79

3400-11,100" Will drill intermediate portion of hole with fresh water -
converting to cut brine near 9500'. A controlled portion
of the reserve pit will be utilized until 10,500' when fluid
will be routed through the steel pits only. This will afford
more accurate monitoring of drilling conditions. MW 8.6-9.8 PPG
with 30-34 viscosity.

11,100-14,300"' Brine water, polymer mud will be circulated through the steef
pits. Pit level and flowline sensors will be utilized to
accurately monitor drilling operations. Will add drilling

conditions. MW 10-12 PPG as required, with 32-38 viscosity.

A full opening safety valve, to fit the drill string in use,
will be kept on the rig floor at all times. Kelly cock,
safety valve, choke and kill lines will be tested at same
time that BOP tests are run. A float will be run in the
drill string just above the bit to further aid in safety.

6. There is no coring program planned for this well. It is probable that a
drillstem test will be run in the Cherry Canyon (4800'-4850') and Strawn
(12,150'-12,250'). The logging program will consist of a gamma ray log
from total depth to surface. Neutron-Density-Caliper logs will be run from
3400' to total depth as casing program permits.

7. Maximum anticipated bottom hole pressure is 7800 psi at approximately 12,200'
based on offset well data. Mud weight required to offset this pressure is 12,3
PPG. Bottom hole temperature should not exceed 200° F. No sour gas is expected.

8. Anticipated starting date is June 1, 1979, with compietion of drilling operations

on October 10, 1979. Completion operations (perforating and stimulating) will
immediately follow the drilling operations.
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APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 10 DRILL, DEEFEN Q_g 3} f{g BACK

b, Type of Work

[ T [
ORILL P PLUG K e e e e e ]
b-THmjf“dl (% peereN || LueBack [ ] fopo o
2 T N I v U M_Nash Unlf

2, thame of Crertor

Mesa Petroleum Co

7

3, Address of (?;mlc-r

1000 Vaughn Building/Midland, Texas 79701

'hn. Tield ant beol, or wildeat

Nash Draw (Morrow)

4. .ocatjon of Well
UNET

Surface-D 685

ETTCR LOCATED .. FEET FROnt thE __TY

FRON

\\\W\

Y

Edd

/

19, Provosed Depth

13A. Formation

2¢. Rotary or C. 1.

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ MHNIHIHNIDDIDIDIDY
MAMNHINDIDOOWAN

14, 295MD/13 950 TVD Morrow Rotary
1 “levations (Show whether DE KT, ete.) 21A. Mind & Status Bleg. Bond | 2100 Virillie nthister 22, Avrrox. Diate Werx will start
3012' GR Blanket To Be Determ1ned July 1+ 1979
2 PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
26" 20" 94 300'MD & TVD 600 sx Circ
17-1/2" 1 13-3/8" 54.5 & 61 3400' MD & TVl 2500 sx Circ
12-1/4" 9-5/8" 43.5-53.5 11,185'MD
{11,000"' TVD) 3500 sx Circ
8-1/2" 5-1/72" 20 14,295' MD
(13,950° TVD) 900 sx Cover top liner

Propose to spud well at 685' FNL & 1295' FWL of Sec 18-T23S-R30E, and vertically drill to approx-
imately 7000' (w/above mentioned casing & cement program in effect), then directionally drill to

a proposed target of 1315' FSL & 1320° FWL of Sec 7, T23S-R30E. Will attempt to encounter object-
ive Morrow pay within a 400° radius “target area". This "target area" will allow for some vari-
ances in drilling control. Even though the drill site and center of "target area" is on State
acreage, the major portion of the target area is on mineral acreage owned by the federal govern-
ment. The directionally drilled hole should cross the section line {(common to both Sec 18 and

Sec 7 of T23S, R30E) at an approximate depth of 9617' MD (9514' TVD). BOP and mud programs ave
included on attachments. Gas will be dedicated to Transwestern.

In AROVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED pROGRAH 1F PROPOSAL IS YO DEEPEN OR PLUS BACK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE ZONZ AND PROFOSED NEW PRODUCS
TIVE ZONE., GIVE BLOWOUT PREVENTILN rACSAAL, T

1 hereby certify that the mfon'nuanmﬁ is true and complete to the best of my knpwiledae and belief,

Machal P

{This space fo- Ntate ('se)

Division En91ﬂee\" e

pae _APYil 23,

Signed Title

1979

CATE

XC: JLF, MEC, JWH, JWJ, JBH, FILE, NMOCD
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LAND OFFICE ) 1 Coaey L 5. State O11 & Gis Lease Na. o
LOPERA—TOR [E b DU A L-3358
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i “*Q: i
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DE’EPEN *OR Rmfﬁ @ASK N
1a. Type of Work QANTA FE 1O 7. Unit Agteement {dame
prit [ X pEEPEN [} PLUG BACK [ )

b. Type of Well 8. bFarm or Leuse Name

s T a3 e [ voenece [ Nash Unit

2. Nume of Cperator 9, Well No.

Mesa Petroleum Co ' 7
10. Fleld and Pogl, or Wildcat

T e S S8 e SO ,.::;&\\\\\\\\\\
2 A
\\\\\\\\\\Q\\\\§§\\\\\\\\\\x\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

3, Address of Qperator

9, Proposed Depth . Formation 20. Rotary or C.T.

14,295MD/13,950 TVD Morrow Rotary

<1. tlevations (Skow whether DE, RT, etc.) 21A. Kind & Status Plug. Bond | 21B. Drilling Contracter

22. Approx. Date Work will start =7

3012' GR Blanket To Be Determined July ¥ 1979 \

PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM

S

SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH | SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
26" 20" 94 300'MD & TVD 600 sx Circ
17-1/2" 13-3/8" 54.5 & 61 3400' MD & TVD 2500 sx Circ
12-1/4" 9-5/8" 43.5-53.5 11,185'MD
(11,000 TVD) 3500 sx Circ
8-1/2" 5-1/2" 20 14,295' MD
(13,950' TVD) 900 sx Cover top liner

Propose to spud well at 685' FNL & 1295' FWL of Sec 18-T23S-R30E, and vertically dril)l to approx-
imately 7000’ (w/above mentioned casing & cement program in effect), then directionally drill to
a proposed target of 1315' FSL & 1320' FWL of Sec 7, T23S-R30E. Will attempt to encounter object-
ive Morrow pay within a 400' radius "target area". This “target area" will aliow for some vari-
ances in dr11ling control. Even though the drill site and center of "target area" is on State
acreage, the major r~riion of the target area is on mineral acreage owned by the federal govern-
ment. The directionally drilled hole should cross the section line {common to both Sec 18 and

Sec 7 of T23S, R30E) at an approximate depth of 9617' MD (9514' T¥D). BOP and mud programs are
included on atiachments. Gas will be dedicated to Transwestern.

bv ABOVYE SFACE DESCRIGE FAROTFTIOT FROTIRAM: &7 FRITSIAL IS T

YIVE ZONE. GIVE BLOWOUY PREVENTER DRO"RAM IF AHY.

A M s mmr mm Mo =k an mriim mAr s mi mACmriE Am s swtae waair
S DILIFIN SR OFLUS SACN, TIVI DATA SN DPRISIHT MRoTUTTIvE zouT

I heceby certify that I:he lnformatlon%cf Is true and complete to the best of my knpwledge and bellel.

Signed Tie_ Division Engineer pae_April 23, 1979

(This space for State Use)

APPROVED BY TITLE

— DATE

CONDITIONS OF APPFROVAL, IF ANY:

XC: JLF, MEC, JWH, JWJd, JBH, FILE, NMOCD
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L;Naaggmg T o T o §"§FE6H&Yﬁ§T&R?ﬁ$“"'“
OPERAT OR ! . B ) :c
e e b N P .

FANY 'v AN S TARAES SIS
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG, q
ta, Type of Wark 3Pt — 7. Unt A;rcnn eat Nurre
oR — —
. Tyoe of et we [ peepen | PLUG BACK [_] T
o T w 0Y L s [ mocvieve [ Nash_Unit

2. Nare of Operator 3, Well No.
| __ Mesa Petroleum Co 7

3. Address of Opetator 10. Field and Pcol, ot Wildcat

1000 Vaughn Building/Midland, Texas 7970} Nash Draw (Morrow

3. Locatlon of Weil UNIT LETTER Surface-D LOGATED 685 FEET FAOM THE NO'CE_?_]______

Nnoon OO

N N 1\\\\\0\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
e e

/

. Elevations (Yhow whether DI, RT, etc.) 21A. Kind & Status Plug. Bond | 21B. Dritling Contractoer 22. Approx. Date Work will start - —
3012 GR | Blanket To Be Determined July 1 1979
2 PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM

SIZE OF HOL:E SIZE OF CASING |WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETT!NG DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP

26" 20" 94 300'MD & TVD 600 sx Circ

17-1/2" 13-3/8" 54.5 & 61 3400' MD & TV 2500 sx Circ

12-1/4" 9-5/8" 43.5-53.5 11,185'MD
(11,000 TVD) 3500 sx Circ

8-1/2" 5-1/2" 20 14,295' MD

(13,950' TVD) 900 sx Cover top liner

Propose to spud well at 685" FNL & 1295' FWL of Sec 18-T23S-R30E, and vertically drill to approx-

imately 7000' {(w/above mentioned casing & cement program in effect), then directionally drill to

a proposed target of 1315' FSL & 1320' FWL of Sec 7, T23S-R30E. Will attempt to encounter object-

e : - ive Morrow pay within a 400' radius "target area". This "target area" will a]1ow for some vari-
~ances in drilling control. Even though the drill site and center of "target area" is on State

acreage, the major portion of the target area is on mineral acreage owned by the federal govern-

ment. The directionally drilled hole should cross the section line (common to both Sec 18 and

Sec 7 of T23S, R30E) at an approximate depth of 9617' MD (9514' TVD). BOP and mud programs are

included on attachments. Gas will be dedicated to Transwestern.

I AeOVYE €DACE DESCR.BE PROPOSED PROGRAM IF PROPOSAL 18 TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PRODUCTIVE IONE AND PROPOSED NEW PRQDUC
YlVE ZOKE, GIVE BLOWOUT PAEVENTER PROGRAM, 7

t hereby certify that the xn!ormallonW ls true and complete to the best of my knpwledge and belief.

Slgned

{'Ih;s space for State Use)

ate__ Division Engineer pae April 23, 1979

APPROVED BY TITLE

- e DATE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:

XC: OLF, MEC, JWH, Jwd, JBH, FILE, NMOCD
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WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEGCa™ o s s 21 R
AH diatenc e moaet tee from he ourey, b~.1|.flv|rl o . \K L ores 3% i

H;—-:)'* ) o h o o N . r:’u' o C ‘- A' ;.’;‘ l‘I' “ '~; “Jli})- _ I
MESA PFTROLFUM co ] Nosh Unit L g

o enm e w7 v et sl ,‘ o ’ e R "tL O(\‘ 7 \-\-\q\\ D \[\J\Ok . L
D \8 ?3 South i 30 fost 1 ddybANTA i

—A—hl.t;"' ;-"_;Jr: l‘(\‘o!u e l &e l T T Tttt T TTeTT o - - - - C e e ‘4
685 et tnm e North e and 1295 teedt g the West e

T e e e e 320 )
l S/2 of Sec 7

TR ﬁ‘.,-m Vediciog Fomanen Ce T T T T
N . MORROW 4 NASHDRAW

A 1N

o e e ALY

i Uullinr the ncreage dedicoted to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. U more than one lease is dedicated to the well, autline each and identifs the ownership theerol (hoth as ta warking
interest und rovalty).

3 U more than one lease of different onnership is dedicated 1o the well have the interests ol all avoners been consali-

dated by communitization, unilization, {orce-ponling. etc? }
| i | |
{ XY Yes T Ne H answer is “*ves® tvpe of connoiidation 1 __Unitization ,
| H
‘( H answer is *na’” list the owners and tract descnplinns whith have actually been consaolidated U e reverse side of
’ this form if necessary.) —— — }
l; N oaltowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consahidated {by commnaitization, unitization, |
; forced-paoling, or otherwise)or until a con-standard unit. ehininating such interests, bas been approved by the Comns- }
; sfon, |
e e e e e e d
} ) CERTIFICATION E
;
! ! hereby certify 1hot the informotron con-
t toined herern ;¢ true ond complete 1o the
| best of my krow:edyge cnd belief
4 T Y
?
} _I:Iigb_a.le_lml’ .. Houston _ . __ __ |
i . Posit o
! i Division.  Engineer _ _ _____ |
: '. (o0 TN S
B R 1
| _Mesa Petroleum Co._ _ __ . _|
; oo !
1 B
; : ;
: ‘o April 9, 1979 . 4
{ \ |
' '! i
. : !
! ! Ker=by ceetify thot the wel! lorotion ‘
; shown on th:s plos was plotred from feld Ii
notes of ocrun! surveys made by me or :
) .
! under my supe:vis on, ond thet the some .
E s true ond correct to the hest of my

<nowlcdys oo bet of

{
’ J
b AEIRETIEE ,___,_,__'
!

H('r n 1? T?T"

S

!

|
e L e R S HATNTELA IO e CJohn W. Wesl 1
|5 33° esT tRo 1230 nesb 1280 20 et R lEee RER o0 b . fongld J. Eidwon _-la
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MULTI-POINT SURFACE USE AND OPERATIONS‘quN IR q
IR | ot w14 '
-
Cib CONG WMATION DRS00
SANTA FL
HMESA PETROLEUM CO
NASH UNIT NO. 7
685' FNL and 1295' FWL, Section 18-T23S-R30E

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
(DEVELOPMENT WELL)

This plan is submitted with Form 9-331C, Application For Permit to Drill, covering the

above described well. The purpose of this plan is to describe the location of the pro-
posed well, the proposed construction activities and operations plan, the magnitude of

necessary surface disturbance involved, and the procedures to be followed in rehabili-

tating the surface after completion of the operations, so that a complete appraisal can
be made of the environmental effects associated with the operations.

1. EXISTING ROADS

Existing roads in the vicinily of the proposed location are shown on attachad Exhibit
I. As shown, the planned well is approximately 10 miles east-northeast of Loving,
New Mexico. The subject well can bz reached by traveling 4.1 miles east on State
Highway 128, from the intersection of State Highways 128 and 31 (intersection is 7
miles northeast of Loving); then turn south on caliche road and travel approximately
1-3/4 miles. Turn east on caliche road for approximately 1/4 mile. Turn north on
approximately 1/8 mile of proposed new road to the location.

2. PLANNED ACCESS ROAD

The planned access road is depicted by attached Exhibits I and II. Grading, and top-
ping with caliche, is all that is planned for the proposed access road. The access
road will be 12 vect in width (20' ROW width). A typical cross section is shown on
Exhibit III. There will be no culverts set because there is very little elevaticn
change in the proximity of the planned access road. Elevation change from existing
road to proposed location is about 5 feet in 1/8 mile as indicated by Exhibit V.
There are no fences between the present roadway and the proposed location, therefore,
cattleguards or gates will not be necessary.

3. LOCATION OF EXISTING WELLS

A1l wells within a one mile radius of the proposed well are indicated on Exhibit II.

4. LOCATION OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED FACILITIES

Production equipment, including tank battery, is located on the drilling pad for
the Nash Unit #1, #2, #3, and #4. The approximate location and routing of gas gather-
ing lines, which are owned by Transwestern and are buried, are also shown on Exhibit
il. 1f the subject well proves commercial, gas separation process equipment and tank
battery will be located on the subject well's drilling pad. A routing for the gas
gathering line is sketched in for reference.
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NASH UNIT NO. 7

‘Surface and Operation Plan
Page 2

10.

1T,

LOCATION AND TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY

Both fresh and brine water utilized to drill the subject well will be hauled to
location by truck transport over the existing and proposed access road. The source
for both fresh and brine water is near Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Top soil from the location proper will be stock piled near the location for future
rehabilitation use. No surface materials will be disturbed except those necessary
for the actual grading - leveling of the drill site and access road. (See Exhibit
I1T) With the exception of the 6" caliche top coat (compacted), all construction

materials will be of local origin. <Caliche to be used for topping the roadway and
location, is located approximately 3/10 mile southwest of the proposed location in
an existing open pit (shown on Exhibit II). The caliche will be transported over

the existing and proposed access roadways.

METHODS OF HANDLING WASTE DISPOSAL

Drill cuttings will be accumulated in the earthen reserve pit which will be plastic

lined. After the pit has sufficiently dried following drilling operations, the

solids accumulation will be buried. Trash and garbage will be contained in an

earthen pit and buried once drilling operations are completed, Sewage will be col-

lected in a pit at least &' deep below an outside latrine; suitable chemicals will

be added to aid decomposition of the waste material. The pit will be backfilled \
following completion of drilling operations. Al) pits will be fenced with normal

fencing material to prevent livestock from entering the area.

ANCILLARY FACILITIES - None required.

WELLSITE LAYQUT

Rig Tayowt and cross section of the planned drilling site are shown on Exhibits III
and IV. The reserve pits will be lined with plastic material.

PLANS FOR RESTORATION OF THE SURFACE

Following completion of drilling operations, all pits will be filled and the area
surrounding the location will be leveled or returned to its natural grade. Top soil
will be stored near the drillsite and utilized to rehabilitate the location once
drilling operations have ceased. If the well is not commercial, the drillsite and !

new access roadway will be graded to conform to original topography, top soil spread,

and the entire location re-seeded. We will re-seed with seed type (and quantities) |
as recommended by the BLM. A1l re-seeding will be done with reasonable effort to

establish a more attractive soil stabilizing growth of vegetation than what previously |
existed at the site. Re-seeding will take place at the first opportunity following

completion of operations in accordance with the recommended seasonal seeding

nerionds.

OTHER INFORMATION

The area surrounding the drill site has a very gradual sloping trend to the west.
The surface supports a sparse growth of grass, sagebrush, and greasewcod. Domestic
livestock are grazed in the area. The surface at the location {and ROW for access
roadway) are state owned.




NASH UNIT NO. 7
Surface and Operation Plan
Page 3

An archaeological survey has been conducted by New Mexico Archaeological Services,
Inc., P. 0. Box 1341, Carlsbad, New Mexico, and their Archaeological Clearance Re-
port dated April 4, 1979 has been submitted to all interested government agencies.

12, OPERATORS REPRESENTATIVES

The Mesa Petroleum Co. representatives responsible for conducting this drilling
operation are:

J. W. Hart M. P. Houston

P. 0. Box 1756 1600 Vaughn Building
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Midland, Texas 79701

(505) 393-4425 / office (915) 683-5391 / office
(509) 293-4317 / residence (915) 694-3442 / residence

. 13. CERTIFICATION
: I hereby certify that I, or persons under my direct supervision have inspected the
: proposed drillsite and access route; that I am familiar with the conditions which
]
L
2

presently exist; that the statements made in this plan are to be best of my know-

ledge, true and correct; and that work associated with the operations proposed

herein will be performed by Mesa Petroleum Co. and its' contractors and sub-contrac- )
tors in conformity with this plan and the terms and conditions under which it is
approved.

%Mo%n&/ ﬁ X[‘M’Z‘-: . \

Michael P. Houston / Division Engineer

Aty

.- XC: JLF, MEC, JBH, JWH, {10) USGS, JWJ

e Y L
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i CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
'DIVISEION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
1 CONSIDERING:

'BY THE DIVISION:

i

STATE O NEW MBEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DLPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CASE NO. 6573

order No. A -{(pvz ' i

APPLICATION OF MESA PETROLEUM A ;

COMPANY FOR DIRECTIOGNAL DRILLING,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
ORDER OF THE DIVISION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _ June 13 i

'19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Danijel S. Nutterjo

NOW, on this day of June » 1979 , the
Division Director, having considered the testimony, the recorad,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

lin the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

itby law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cayse and the

! for the directional drilling of its Well No. 7, sn—the—Nesh—tutts

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Mesa Pgtrgleum Company, seeks approval
Nash Un T
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the surface location of which would be 685 feet from the Neorth
Tine and 1285 feet from the MWest Tine of Section 18, to be
vertically drilled to anproximately 7,000 feet, and then
directionally drilled to a bottom hole location in the Morrow
formation within 400 feet of a point 1315 feet from the South
line and 1320 feet from the West line of Section 7, all in
Township 23 South, Range 30 East.

P , ioer 4o directional dril”wy >
(22 That the appl)icant should be required to determine the
He Kick-off pointland Yo determine W subsuclace location
subsurface locationhof the bottom of the hole by means of a
continuous multi-shot directional survey conducted subsequent to

said directional drilling, if said well is to be completed as a

producing well,.
- IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
. (1) That the applicant, Mesa Petroleum Company, is hereby
s .

Nash &nit+
authorized to directionalily drill itihwe11 No;“7,iﬂ—4ﬁnrﬂhnﬁrﬂM?+&,

the surface location of wihich would be 685 feet from the North
line and 1295 feet from the West line of Secticn 18, te—be
vertically dvidded to approximately 7,000 feet, and then

directionally drildted to a bottom hole location in the MHorrow

formation within 400 feat of a noint 12315 foct from the South

n 1
AN

line and 1320 feet from the Hest line of Section 7, all in

Tounship 23 South, Range 30 East.

A“‘.""\"ﬂn‘

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that subseguent to the above-described

directional drilling, should said well be a producer, a continuous

muiti-shot directional survey shall be made of the wellbore from

l(QJ&oF¥3?ﬁ»+' .
total depth to thekgﬁﬁieee 7ith shot points not more than 1030
feet apart; that the operator shall cause the surveying company
te forwviard a copy of the survey report directly to the Santa Fe
office of the Divisicn, P. 0. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico,
and that the onerator shall notify the Division's Artesia

District Office of the date and time said survey is to be

comimenced.

1) Thod said woull 1o lecakid i He é;/.@%ul‘a’ﬂ;:’ ‘::u ie;;z;}/ .
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(2) That Form C-105 shall be filed in accordance with
Division Rule 1105 and the operator shall indicate thereon
true vertical depths in addition to measured depths.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DORE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




